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Swapnil Sutar

From: Abdul Rehman
Sent: 15 December 2023 11:09
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Western - Kitchen Equipment for LKO

Please create PO 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 14 December 2023 11:24 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TC Recommendation - Western - Kitchen Equipment for LKO 
 
#Subject changed as suitable 
 
Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Refer trailing mail for Quotation for your reference. 
 
A.SUMMARY 

Sl. 
No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 AJ Kitchen, LKO LKO                   1,83,500             33,030.00                  2,16,530.00   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  
2 Irish House LKO                       95,488             17,187.84                  1,12,675.84   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  

3 TACOS & 
BURGERS LKO                       43,650               7,857.00                      51,507.00   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  

4 INDIAN KITCHEN LKO                       43,650               7,857.00                      51,507.00   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  
5 Subway LKO                   2,43,470             43,824.60                  2,87,294.60   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  
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6 Carl's LKO                       99,500             17,910.00                  1,17,410.00   Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd.  
  TOTAL                     7,09,258         1,27,666.44                  8,36,924.44    

 
 
B.DETAILED BOQ AS PER REQUIREMENT 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. 
Product 

Description Size Make Model FINAL SUPPLIER UOM Qty Rate 

90 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 09 Salad Bar With 
Work Top Refer 

1350 x 700 x 
1056 HOSHIZAKI RTSW137MS4-GNTE Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 57500 

101 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -02 Pastry Cabinet 1500 x 665 x 
1235 HOSHIZAKI PTW15 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 87500 

104 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -05 3 Door Back Bar 
Cooler 

1345 x 545 x 
900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-135 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 38500 

158 Irish House BR - 03 2 Door Back Bar 
Cooler 

900 x 545 x 
900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 32250 

168 Irish House BR - 16 2 Door Back Bar 
Cooler 

900 x 545 x 
900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 32250 

170 Irish House BR - 20 Visi Cooler 573 x 655 x 
1940 HOSHIZAKI SRC381-GLGY Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 30988 

190 TACOS & 
BURGERS TB-05 SINGLE DOOR UNER 

COUNTER CHILLER 
700 X 750 X 
850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4/LS4 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 43650 

210 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-18 SINGLE DOOR UNER 
COUNTER CHILLER 

700 X 750 X 
850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4/LS4 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 43650 

232 Subway   

FREEZER - 2 HALF 
DOOR - 600 L 
(HOSHIZAKI)* - 
HFW-77MS4-IC 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-77MS4-IC Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 70810 

233 Subway   

CHILLER - 4 HALF 
DOOR - 1300 L 
(HOSHIZAKI)* - 
HRW-147MS4 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HRW-147MS4 Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 78570 
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234 Subway   

FREEZER - 4 HALF 
DOOR - 1300 L 
(HOSHIZAKI)* - 
HFW-147MS4-IC 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-147MS4-IC Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 94090 

247 Carl's 10 
Ice 
Machine  &  Storage 
Bin 

  

Celfrost/ 
Manitowoc/ 
Hoshizaki/ 
Scotsman  

90 – 100 kg ( Western Refrigeration Pvt Ltd. No 1 99500 

 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:55 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for LKO - AJ Kitchen & Irish House 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Mr Manish , 
 
Kindly find herein below our offer : 
 
 

Sl. NO. Project Item 
No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty 

Unit 
Price ( 
Basic)  

Warranty ( 
Months From 
The Date Of 

Invoice) 

90 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 09 Salad Bar With Work Top 
Refer 

1350 x 700 x 
1056 HOSHIZAKI RTSW137MS4-GNTE No 1 

57500 25 

101 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -02 Pastry Cabinet 1500 x 665 x 
1235 HOSHIZAKI PTW15 No 1 

1345 x 545 x 
900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-135 No 1 38500 13 

87500 25 

104 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -05 3 Door Back Bar Cooler 



4

158 Irish House BR - 03 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 No 1 32250 13 

168 Irish House BR - 16 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 No 1 32250 13 

170 Irish House BR - 20 Visi Cooler 573 x 655 x 
1940 HOSHIZAKI SRC381-GLGY No 1 30988 13 

190 TACOS & BURGERS TB-05 SINGLE DOOR UNER 
COUNTER CHILLER 

700 X 750 X 
850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4 No 1 

43650 25 

210 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-18 SINGLE DOOR UNER 
COUNTER CHILLER 

700 X 750 X 
850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4 No 1 

43650 25 

232 Subway   
FREEZER - 2 HALF DOOR - 600 
L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HFW-
77MS4-IC 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-77MS4-IC No 1 

70810 25 

233 Subway   
CHILLER - 4 HALF DOOR - 
1300 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HRW-
147MS4 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HRW-147MS4 No 1 

78570 25 

234 Subway   
FREEZER - 4 HALF DOOR - 
1300 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HFW-
147MS4-IC 

LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-147MS4-IC No 1 

94090 25 

247 Carl's 10 Ice Machine  &  Storage Bin 

Celfrost/ 
Manitowoc/ 
Hoshizaki/ 
Scotsman  

90 – 100 kg 
( 

WOI 125 ( Western - 
Made In India) No 1 

99500 25 
Terms & conditions          
* The prices quoted are ex Western warehouse in Lucknow        
*GST @ 18% Extra          
* Local freight : Free delivery for 10 Units in a single location        
* Installation : Free; However all utilities upto machine to be provided for by you       
* Delivery : Within 15 days of order         
* Payment : 100% before invoice         

 
Regards 
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Surajit Banerjee 
 
 
 
From: Manish Mulchandani [mailto:Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com]  
Sent: 07 December 2023 02:00 PM 
To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for LKO - AJ Kitchen & Irish House 
 

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organizaƟon. Please do not open aƩachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin. 
Also add this item in list below while sharing your quote 
 

247 Carl's 10 Ice Machine  &  Storage Bin Celfrost/ Manitowoc/ Hoshizaki/ Scotsman 
 
 

Dear Surajit Ji, 
 
Please ignore the previous requirement and consider the latest listed below for your pricing. 
 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model 

90 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 09 Salad Bar With Work Top Refer 1350 x 700 x 
1056 HOSHIZAKI RTSW137MS4-GNTE 

101 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -02 Pastry Cabinet 1500 x 665 x 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 1:22 PM 
To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for LKO - AJ Kitchen & Irish House 
 

HOSHIZAKI PTW15 1235 
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104 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -05 3 Door Back Bar Cooler 1345 x 545 x 
900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-135 

158 Irish House BR - 03 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 

168 Irish House BR - 16 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 HOSHIZAKI RBW-95 

170 Irish House BR - 20 Visi Cooler 573 x 655 x 
1940 HOSHIZAKI SRC381-GLGY 

190 TACOS & BURGERS TB-05 SINGLE DOOR UNER COUNTER CHILLER 700 X 750 X 850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4/LS4 

210 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-18 SINGLE DOOR UNER COUNTER CHILLER 700 X 750 X 850 HOSHIZAKI RTW-70MS4/LS4 

232 Subway   FREEZER - 2 HALF DOOR - 600 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HFW-77MS4-IC LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-77MS4-IC 

233 Subway   CHILLER - 4 HALF DOOR - 1300 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HRW-147MS4 LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HRW-147MS4 

234 Subway   FREEZER - 4 HALF DOOR - 1300 L (HOSHIZAKI)* - HFW-147MS4-IC LARGE 
EQUIPMENT HOSHIZAKI HFW-147MS4-IC 

 
Regards, 
Manish  Mulchandani 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for LKO - AJ Kitchen & Irish House 
 
Dear Surajit Ji, 
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Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & 
TFS. 
 

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model 

101 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -02 Pastry Cabinet 1500 x 665 x 
1235 WESTERN PTW15 

104 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -05 3 Door Back Bar Cooler 1345 x 545 x 
900 Western RBW-135 

158 Irish House BR - 03 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 Western RBW-95 

168 Irish House BR - 16 2 Door Back Bar Cooler 900 x 545 x 900 Western RBW-95 

170 Irish House BR - 20 Visi Cooler 573 x 655 x 
1940 Western SRC381-GLGY 

 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
 
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---- 
The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive 
use  
of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or 
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group).If you are not the intended 
recipient, 
please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, 
immediately  
from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or 
part), 
in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration 
and 
their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability 
for 
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
 
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


